VA

WATERTOWN MEMO

Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Department
To: Public Safety and Welfare Committee

From: Kristine Butteris, Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Director
Date: 3/31/25

Subject: Review and Approve: Add concert date to Summer Concert Series.

Background

In October 2024 our special event permit for the Summer Concert Series was approved with 4
concerts. We have the opportunity to add a great band to the line up for the Summer Concert
Series. We would like to adjust the schedule to include Sunday, July 20", 11am to 6pm. This
addition will not effect sound ordinance or road closure schedule.

Budget Goal

Maintains a safe and healthy community, with an eye toward future needs and trends

Financial Impact

The addition of the July 20th Eagles Tribute concert is expected to attract more unique visitors to
our city, increasing overall event engagement and potential revenue.

Recommendation

We would like to ask for the approval of the additional concert date to our summer concert
series.

Motion: Approve the addition of the Sunday, July 20" Eagles Tribute concert date to the Summer
Concert Series.



